## MINUTES OF THE July 14, 2022 REGULAR BOARD MEETING

The regular meeting of the Onondaga Township Board was called to order on July 14, 2022 at 7:00 PM. The location for this meeting was held at Onondaga Township Hall.

We said the pledge and had a moment of silence.

Present were Supervisor Phil Hutchison, Treasurer Sara Ammerman, Clerk Marcie Seavolt, Trustee John Myers, and Trustee Pete Garner. There were 6 members of the community in attendance.

**SET AND/OR AMEND THE AGENDA:** Treasurer Ammerman made a motion to amend the agenda to add New Business 4. Foreclosure on Parcel 33-13-13-29-430-010 Clerk Seavolt seconded. All Ayes.

# **INTRODUCTION OF VISITORS: N/A**

**PUBLIC COMMENT:** Woody Sloan mentioned that there will be no more racing/ test and tune on Friday's. He asked the Board if he could have a car show on a Sunday. Trustee Myers made a motion for Woody Sloan to be able to have a car show on a Sunday. Trustee Garner seconded. All Ayes. Motion Carried. Woody also mentioned possibly having a carnival, craft show, etc... at the Dragstrip to raise money for the township, kind of like a Fall Festival.

## **APPROVAL OF MINUTES:**

Trustee Myers made a motion that we approve the June 9, 2022 regular board meeting minutes. Treasurer Ammerman seconded. All Ayes.

### **APPROVAL OF BILLS:**

Treasurer Ammerman made a motion to approve the bills. Supervisor Hutchison seconded. All Ayes.

**TREASURER:** Summary Statement of Condition was submitted. Treasurer Ammerman stated that October 27<sup>th</sup> and 28<sup>th</sup> will be audit dates.

**CLERK:** Report submitted. Trustee Garner made a motion for custodian to empty the garbage can located in the Veteran's Park. Trustee Myers seconded. All Ayes.

**SUPERVISOR:** Supervisor Hutchison mentioned that the first 4 Blight Letters have been sent out. Stone Rd hasn't accepted theirs. Treasurer Ammerman mentioned that she will need copies of everything being sent for the Bureau and Hutchison stated that digital copies are enough, and he doesn't have time to make copies. During F.O.O.T Pat and Peg's plaque will be given, the parade will start at 10:00 am and Norm and Judy Reese are the Grand Marshalls.

**FIRE DEPARTMENT:** Chief Tow mentioned his Runs for the month and that he doesn't have much left to order and will have to the clerk by next month.

**PLANNING COMMISSION:** Matt Austin reported the PC will have Hearing for Mobile Homes in August.

**ZONING ENFORCMENT:** Rodger Hector submitted report.

## PARKS: N/A

**CEMETERY:** John Myers reported that trees down and foundation out at Onondaga Cemetery. There is a big tree broke and dead. He would like to get bids on removing it. All Ayes.

## TRUSTEES: N/A

### **PETITIONS, ORDINANCES, RESOLUTIONS:**

1. Resolution for Fire Department Millage: Trustee Myers made motion to adopt millage proposal for Fire Department. Trustee Garner seconded. All Ayes. Motion carried.

## **UNFINISHED BUSINESS:**

### **NEW BUSINESS:**

- 1. Fall Clean-Up Date: October 15, 2022
- 2. Hewitt Open Space Conservation Easement All Ayes.
- 3. Discuss bids for Tree Removal and Black Top: We will consider Crack Sealing/Seal Coating \$3300.00. As far as tree removal, Myers will ask the contractors who are taking down the trees at the cemetery to give an estimate for the trees at Town Hall. It was also mentioned to get a surveyor to mark all the Township properties for record and less than \$1000.00. Treasurer Ammerman made motion; Myers seconded. All Ayes. Motion Carried.
- 4. Addition to Agenda: Foreclosure on Parcel 33-13-13-29-430-010 Treasurer Ammerman mentioned this parcel and that the Township has priority in purchasing in the amount of back taxes. She must report by August 1<sup>st</sup> if there are any liens.

**ANY OTHER BUSINESS:** Ray Moore mentioned that Meet Up and Eat Up will be switching to Friday's only (7-day program) from 12-1pm.

### **ADJOURNMENT:**

Ammerman made motion to adjourn. Myers seconded. All ayes. Meeting adjourned at 8:25 pm.

Minutes Written and Submitted by Marcie Seavolt Onondaga Township Clerk